10/23/2019 PensionPractitioner.com Mail - Tookman SSAS - 2019 return due

Stacy Lunnon <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com>

Tookman SSAS - 2019 return due

Oliver Tookman <oliver@aldrichgroup.co.uk> 22 October 2019 at 21:00
To: Stacy Lunnon <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com>

Hi Stacy,
All agreed and no cash held.
Many thanks,

Oliver.

From: Stacy Lunnon <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 3:00:41 PM

To: Oliver Tookman <oliver@aldrichgroup.co.uk>
Subject: Tookman SSAS - 2019 return due

[Quoted text hidden]

OLIVER TOOKMAN
CEO / ALDRICH GROUP LTD

A: Aldrich House, Vicarage Farm Road, Peterborough, PE1 5TP
P: 01733 942 806 M: 07799 278 216

The company accepts no liability for the content of this email, or for the consequences of any
actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless that information is subsequently
confirmed in writing. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying,
distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.
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